# Simone D'Amico

Technical Team Lead

## Profile

Over 14 years of creating large-scale software, I have become an experienced technical team leader. I am skilled in people management, team work coordination, operational excellence and development of staff. Additionally, my communication skills enable me to articulate product features and strategy. Finally, I am an advocate for Agile methodologies, DevOps culture as well as Lean principles.

## Employment History

## **Technical Team Leader at Spreaker**

January 2022

At Spreaker, I am the Technical Leader of the Platform team where I manage a global cross-functional team of over 10 professionals. Being strategic minded person, I collaborate in creation and lead the implementation of roadmaps for the team that help us wade through complicated challenges. Team leadership, collaboration building, innovation promotion, development of staff members' professional skills as well as stakeholders' effective communication are among my responsibilities.

### **Software Engineer at Spreaker**

April 2020 — December 2021

Responsible for designing and developing new features to improve the performance and user experience on Spreaker platform. I utilized my expertise in full-stack web development, database design, and API integration to create reliable and scalable solutions.

## Software Engineer at Flowing / Ideato

December 2013 — March 2020

Full-stack software engineer proficient in PHP, JavaScript/Node.js, and frameworks including Symfony, ReactJS, and Angular. Expertise in creating serverless applications on AWS, with a passion for Test Driven Development and proficiency in design patterns like CQRS/ES and DDD.

## **Team Leader at Your Inspiration**

August 2012 — December 2013

Design, development, project management and leadership of a development team focused on working with Wordpress applications.

## Education

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science, Università degli Studi dell'Aquila, L'Aquila

September 2005 — July 2010

#### **Details**

Forlì Italy +39 340 8652066 simone.damico86@gmail.com

#### Links

Linkedin Personal Website GitHub

#### **Skills**

Technical Leadership
People Management
Effective Communication
Stakeholders Management
Roadmap Planning and
Execution

### Languages

Italian (Native speaker)

English (Highly proficient)